TOWN OF FAIRFAX
STAFF REPORT
November 4, 2015

TO: Mayor and Town Council

FROM: Michele Gardner, Town Clerk GT

SUBJECT: Interview and appointment of applicant to fill vacancy on the Fairfax Volunteer Board

RECOMMENDATION

Interview and appoint Marcia Custer to fill the vacancy on the Fairfax Volunteer Board.

DISCUSSION

There are currently three vacancies on the Volunteer Board. This application is to fill a full three-year
term. The Town has received one application, from Marcia Custer. Marcia attended a Volunteer Board
meeting. The board unanimously recommends her appointment.

ATTACHMENT

Application of Marcia Custer
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0CT 08 2015
TOWN OF FAIRFAX
TO: Mayor and Fairfax Town Council Date: /0 -4-) g/
Please consider this as an application for appointment to:
a Affordable Housing Committee
o Bicycle and Pedestrian Committee
a Climate Action Committee
o  General Plan Implementation Committee
0 Measure J Oversight Committee
a Open Space Committee
0 Planning Commission
0 Parks and Recreation Commission
a Tree Committee
B Volunteer Board
0 Youth Commission
o Marin Commission on Aging Representative
(Your completed application will become a public record upon submittal to the Town)
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Briefly explain your interest in serving on this Board, Commission, or Committee.
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Please return this completed, signed form to:

Town Clerk, Town of Fairfax, 142 Bolinas Road, Fairfax, CA 94930 05/15



